From: Sreenivas, V.

To: Neff, David B:(Exelon Nuclear); Helker, David P:(Exelon Nuclear)
ce: Greives. Jonathan; Patel, Jigar; Thomas; Danna, James; Suber, Gregory; Farnan, Michael
Subject: Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1 (LGS): MOV Relief Request Verbal Authorization related to COVID-19 issues
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:57:00 PM

Effective today, March 31, 2020, and as discussed in today’s 12:00 pm call, the NRC staff communicated its verbal authorization to Exelon Generation (the licensee)
for the following Relief Request:

By letter dated March 29, 2020 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML20089A008), Exelon Generation (the
licensee) proposed an alternative to specific requirements in the 2012 Edition of the American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Operation and
Maintenance of Nuclear Power Plants, Division 1, OM Code: Section IST (OM Code), for Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1 (Limerick Unit 1), pursuant to Title
10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 50, Section 55a (10 CFR 50.55a).

Please see below the transcript of the NRC staff's verbal authorization. These are added to ADAMS as a publicly available official agency record, documenting the
staff's aforementioned approval. The NRC staff's formal safety evaluation will be transmitted via separate correspondence. Please contact me if you have any
questions regarding this licensing action.

The following link may not be available during a declaration waiting period. The transcript is also copied below for a quick reference.
View ADAMS Properties ML20090A652
Open ADAMS Document (Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1, Verbal Authorization of Relief Request GVRR-9 (EPID L-2020-LLR-0046

If you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 415-2597 or V.Sreenivas@nrc.gov
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Technical Evaluation read by Thomas G. Scarbrough, Acting Chief, Mechanical Engineering and Inservice Testing Branch, Division of Engineering and External
Hazards, NRC Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

By letter dated March 29, 2020 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML20089A008), Exelon Generation (the licensee) proposed
an alternative to specific requirements in the 2012 Edition of the American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Operation and Maintenance of Nuclear Power Plants,
Division 1, OM Code: Section IST (OM Code), for Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1 (Limerick Unit 1), pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 50, Section
55a (10 CFR 50.55a).

In particular, the licensee submitted “Relief Request GVRR-9 Associated with Pandemic Related Issues — Inservice Testing Interval Extension for Motor Operated Valves” on
March 29, 2020, requesting NRC authorization for a one-time Inservice Testing (IST) Program interval extension to the next refueling outage for diagnostic testing of 17 motor-
operated valves (MOVSs) at Limerick Unit 1. The licensee provided justification that compliance with the requirements in the ASME OM Code, Mandatory Appendix IlI, to conduct
diagnostic testing of the specific MOVs at this time would result in a hardship without a compensating increase in the level of quality and safety in accordance with 10 CFR
50.55a(z)(2).

In its alternative request, the licensee stated that the performance of diagnostic testing of the 17 specified MOVs at this time at Limerick Unit 1 would represent a hardship during
this COVID-19 outbreak, because performing the MOV diagnostic tests would require work in close spaces which could be detrimental to the occupational health and safety of
plant personnel. To support its request for a one-time extension of the diagnostic testing interval for these MOVs until the next refueling outage in the spring of 2022, the
licensee provided the calculated functional margin, after accounting for uncertainties and degradation factors, for each specific MOV based on the most current diagnostic test
data. The licensee’s calculations indicate that each of the MOVs has a functional margin of at least 10 percent. The licensee reports that its evaluation in preparing the
alternative request included a review of the maintenance history of each MOV. The licensee states that no deficiencies, adverse trends, or open maintenance work orders were
identified that would impact or degrade the performance capability of these MOVs. The licensee reports that each MOV is undergoing the standard testing interval with
acceptable performance. The licensee considers that the current acceptable performance and high functional margin supports reasonable assurance that each MOV will
continue to be capable of performing its design function during the time interval of this alternative request.

Based on the information described above for the 17 specific MOVs at Limerick Unit 1 identified in the licensee’s submittal, the NRC staff finds that (1) previous diagnostic testing
of those MOVs indicates their acceptable historical performance; (2) ongoing IST activities have not identified MOV performance concerns; (3) periodic maintenance activities will
continue; and (4) a hardship exists for the performance of diagnostic testing of these MOVs at this time that would be contrary to the health and safety of plant personnel.
Therefore, the NRC finds that the licensee’s proposed alternative for a one-time extension of the diagnostic testing interval for the specified 17 MOVs at Limerick Unit 1 is
acceptable. The proposed alternative will provide reasonable assurance that the MOVs will be operationally ready to perform their safety functions until the next refueling outage
currently scheduled for the spring of 2022.

Authorization read by James Danna, Chief of the Plant Licensing Branch I, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
As Chief of the Plant Licensing Branch I, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, | agree with the conclusions of the Mechanical Engineering and Inservice Testing Branch.

The NRC staff concludes that the proposed alternative will provide reasonable assurance that the MOVs will be operationally ready to perform their safety functions until the next
refueling outage currently scheduled for the spring of 2022. The NRC staff finds that complying with the requirements of the ASME OM Code for diagnostic testing of the
specified MOVs at Limerick Unit 1 at this time would result in hardship or unusual difficulty without a compensating increase in the level of quality and safety. Accordingly, the
NRC staff concludes that the licensee has adequately addressed all of the regulatory requirements set forth in 10 CFR 50.55a(z)(2).

Therefore, effective March 31, 2020, the NRC authorizes the use of the proposed alternative at Limerick Unit 1 until restart from the next refueling outage for Limerick Unit 1 in
the spring of 2022. The licensee’s testing plans for these MOVs may be adjusted as appropriate by any subsequent NRC-authorized alternative requests.

All other ASME OM Code requirements as incorporated by reference in 10 CFR 50.55a for which relief or an alternative was not specifically requested and approved in this
subject request remain applicable. If the licensee identifies a performance issue with any of these MOVs, the licensee will be expected to take action to implement the
requirements of its technical specifications.

This verbal authorization does not preclude the NRC staff from asking additional clarification questions regarding the proposed alternative while subsequently preparing the
written safety evaluation.



mailto:V.Sreenivas@nrc.gov
mailto:david.neff@exeloncorp.com
mailto:david.helker@exeloncorp.com
mailto:Jonathan.Greives@nrc.gov
mailto:Jigar.Patel1@nrc.gov
mailto:Thomas.Scarbrough@nrc.gov
mailto:James.Danna@nrc.gov
mailto:Gregory.Suber@nrc.gov
mailto:Michael.Farnan@nrc.gov
https://adamsxt.nrc.gov/navigator/AdamsXT/document/documentProperties.jsp?objectType=document&objectStoreName=MainLibrary&vsId=%7bE2892659-BE2B-C29D-BD87-712BB7F00000%7d&id=Draft,%7bFADD9FBE-4595-43E6-B85B-8F2B7707A2E9%7d,%7b7450A9EA-F82E-CF7A-8044-7130FB300001%7d&version=current
https://adamsxt.nrc.gov/navigator/AdamsXT/content/downloadContent.faces?objectStoreName=MainLibrary&ForceBrowserDownloadMgrPrompt=false&vsId=%7bE2892659-BE2B-C29D-BD87-712BB7F00000%7d
mailto:V.Sreenivas@nrc.gov




